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Timolyn Henry 

From: 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FRFCross-NoticeofDepositions.August5.doc 

Rhonda Dulg ar [ rhonda @ landersand parsons .corn] 

Friday, August 05, 2005 1 :29 PM 

Electronic Fiiing -- Docket O500T8-Ei 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Landers & Parsons, P.A. 
31 0 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

schef@landersandparsons.com 
(850) 681-031 1 

b. Docket No. 050078-El 
In re: Petition for rate increase by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation. 

d. There are a total of 5 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Florida Retail Federation’s Cross-Notice of Depositions 

(see attached file: FRFCross-NoticeofDepositions.August5.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-681 -031 1 

email: rhonda@landersandparsons.com 
FAX: 850-224-5595 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for Rate Increase by ) 

1 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ) DOCKET NO. 050078-E1 

FILED: August 5, 2005 

THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION'S 
CROSS-NOTICE OF DEPOSITIONS 

To: Gary Sasso, Esq. 
Michael Walls, Esq. 
John Burnett, Esq. 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Retail Federation 
will take the telephonic deposition of the following named 
individuals at the following location and time indicated: 

NAME 
~ 

James H. 
VanderWeide 

David McDonald 

Thomas R. Sullivan 

~~ 

DATE and TIME 

Monday , 
August 8, 2005 
1:30 p.m. 

~~ 

Tuesday, 
August 9, 2005 
1:30 p.m. 

Wednesday, 
August 10, 2005 
9:30 a.m. 

PLACE OF DEPOSITION 

Room 309 Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Witness may participate 
telephonically; dial-in 
number for all parties: 
(850) 414-6477 or SunCom 
994-6477 

Room 309 Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Dial-in number for all 
parties: (850) 487-9454 
or SunCom 277-9454 

Room 309 Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Witness may participate 
telephonically; dial-in 
number for all parties: 
(850) 414-6477 or SunCom 
994-6477 



Zharles J. 
Zicchett i 

E. Michael 
Williams, Jim 
Kutin, and Ken 
Mixer, to be 
deposed together 
as a panel 

William Slusser 

Javier Portuondo 

Dale E. Young and 
Bill Cloutier, to 
be deposed 
together as a 
panel 

~~~ 

Wednesday, 
August 10, 2005 
1:30 p.m. 

Friday, 
August 12, 2005 
1:30 p . m .  

Monday, 
August 15, 2005 
9:30 a.m. 

Wednesday, 
August 17, 2005 
9:30 a.m. 

Thursday, 
August 18, 2005 
1:30 p.m. 

Room 309 Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Witness may participate 
telephonically; dial-in 
number for all parties: 
(850) 414-6477 or SunCom 
9 94 - 64 77 

Room 309 Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Witness may participate 
telephonically; dial-in 
number for all parties: 
(850) 414-6477 or SunCom 
994-6477 

One Progress Plaza, 
Suite 2300, 
200 Central Avenue 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Dial-in number for all 
parties: (800) 326-6981 
or (913) 312-4198, 
passcode 456577 

Room 309 Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Dial-in number for all 
parties: (850) 921-2530 
or SunCom 291-2530 

Room 309 Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Witness may participate 
telephonically; dial-in 
number for all parties: 
(850) 488-3676 or SunCom 
278-3676 



Robert H. Bazemore Room 309 Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Dial-in number for all 
parties: (850) 488-3676 
or SunCom 278-3676 

Friday, 
August 19, 2005 
9:30 a.m. 

Since the depositions of the individuals named above have 
already been noticed by the other parties, the FRF states that 
it will plan to ask its deposition questions, if any, at the 
conclusion of the depositions by such other parties. 

Each witness should bring copies of all the work papers or 
other materials used by the witness in the preparation of 
testimony filed in this docket or used by the witness in the 
preparation of responses to Staff’s discovery requests in this 
docket. 

These depositions are being taken for purposes of 
discovery, for use at trial, or for any other purpose allowed 
under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of 
Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service 
Commission. 

Please govern yourselves accordingly. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LANDERS & PARSONS 

S/Robert Scheffel Wright 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
Florida Bar No. 966721 
John T. LaVia, I11 
Florida Bar No. 853666 
310 West College Avenue (32301) 
Post Office Box 271 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
PHone: 850/681-0311 
FAX: 850/224-5595 

Attorneys for The Florida 
Retail Federation 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing has been furnished by electronic mail ( * )  and U . S  
Mail this - 5th day of August, 2005, on the following: 

Felicia Banks, E s q . *  
Jennifer Brubaker, E s q .  
Jennifer Rodan, E s q .  
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.* 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mr. H. William Habermeyer, Jr. 
James A. McGee, E s q . *  
R. Alexander Glenn, Esq.* 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Mr. Gary Sasso, Esq.* 
Carlton Fields 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33607-5736 

Harold A. McLean, E s q . *  
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. 
Office of the Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

John W. McWhirter, E q . *  
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Timothy J. Perry, Esq.* 
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 



Michael B. Twomey, Esq.* 
P . O .  Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

James M. Bushee/Daniel E. Frank, Esq.* 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan, LLP 
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20004-2415 

C. Everett Boyd, Jr., Esq.* 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan, LLP 
2282 Killearn Center Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 

Karin S. Torain* 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Suite 400, Skokie Blvd. 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

Richard A. Zambo* 
2336 S.E. Ocean Boulevard, #309 
Stuart, FL 34996 

David Brown, Esq.* 
The Commercial Group 
McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP 
One Peachtree Center 
303 Peachtree St., NE, Suite 5300 
Atlanta, GA 30308 

S/Robert Scheffel Wright 
Attorney 


